
SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 

South Lakeland House Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4UQ 
www.southlakeland.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 

You are requested to attend a meeting of  

the Licensing Regulatory Committee 

on Tuesday, 20 January 2015, at 2.00 pm 

in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, 
Kendal 

 
 

Committee Membership 
 

Councillors 
 

James Airey 

Nick Cotton 

Sheila Eccles 

David Evans 

Clare Feeney-Johnson (Chairman) 

Alvin Finch 

Gill Gardner 

Tom Harvey 

John Holmes 

Helen Irving 

Vivienne Rees 

Matt Severn 

Evelyn Westwood (Vice-Chairman) 

Mark Wilson 

 

 
 
 
Friday, 9 January 2015 
 
Debbie Storr, Director of Policy and Resources (Monitoring Officer) 
 
For all enquiries, please contact:-  

Committee Administrator: Paul Rogers 

Telephone: 01539 793497 

e-mail: committeeservices@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 

Public Document Pack

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 

 Page Nos. 

PART I   

1  APOLOGIES   

 To receive apologies for absence, if any.  

2  MINUTES  5 - 6 

 To authorise the Chairman to sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meeting of the Committee held on 9 September 2014 (copy attached). 

 

3  MINUTES OF LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEES  7 - 10 

 To receive the minutes of the meetings of Licensing Regulatory Sub-
Committees held on 5 December 2013 and 23 September 2014 (copies 
attached) and for the Chairmen of the appropriate Sub-Committees to 
sign, as correct records. 

 

4  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on 
this Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests 
or other registrable interests which have not already been declared in the 
Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal offence not to declare a 
disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.) 
 
Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable 
pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as 
well as any other registrable or other interests. 
 
If a Member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration 
of interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she 
is advised to contact the Monitoring Officer at least 24 hours in advance 
of the meeting. 

 

5  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS   

 To consider whether the items, if any, in Part II of the Agenda should be 
considered in the presence of the press and public. 

 

6  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION   

 Any member of the public who wishes to ask a question, make 
representations or present a deputation or petition at this meeting should 
apply to do so before the commencement of the meeting.  Information on 
how to make the application can be obtained by viewing the Council’s 
Website www.southlakeland.gov.uk or by contacting the Democratic and 
Electoral Services Manager on 01539 717440. 
 
(1) Questions and Representations 
 

 

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/


 To receive any questions or representations which have been 
received from members of the public. 

 
(2) Deputations and Petitions 
 
 To receive any deputations or petitions which have been received 

from members of the public. 

7  REVIEW OF LICENSING FEES AND CHARGES 2015/16  11 - 26 

 To consider the proposed changes to the Licensing Fees and Charges 
2015/16.    

 

8  2015/16 DRAFT BUDGET  27 - 32 

 To note the proposed budgets which will be used as a basis for 
committing expenditure and monitoring income and expenditure during 
2015/16. 

 

9  LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 - 
PROPOSED VARIATION OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE FARES  

33 - 42 

 To consider whether to vary the maximum fares that may be charged by 
hackney carriage proprietors during the period 2015 to 2016. 

 

PART II   

 Private Section (exempt reasons under Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government 
(Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, specified by way of 
paragraph number) 

There are no items in this part of the Agenda. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



2 
09.09.2014 Licensing Regulatory Committee 
 

 

LICENSING REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Committee 
held in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, Kendal, on 
Tuesday, 9 September 2014, at 2.00 pm. 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
 

 Clare Feeney-Johnson (Chairman) 
Evelyn Westwood (Vice-Chairman) 

 
Sheila Eccles 

Alvin Finch 
Tom Harvey 

 

John Holmes 
Vivienne Rees 
Matt Severn 

 

Mark Wilson 
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Nick Cotton, 
Gill Gardner and Helen Irving. 
 

Officers 
 

Nicola Hartley Senior Solicitor 

Tony Houlihan Licensing and Enforcement Officer 

Paul Rogers Assistant Democratic Services Officer 

 
LR/4 TERMS OF REFERENCE  

 
RESOLVED -  That the Terms of Reference of the Licensing Regulatory 
Committee, as set out in part 3 of the Council’s Constitution, be noted. 
 

LR/5 MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED – That the Chairman be authorised to sign, as a correct record, the 
minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on 21 January and 10 June 
2014.  
 

LR/6 MINUTES OF LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEES  
 
RESOLVED – That the Minutes of meetings of the Licensing Regulatory 
Sub-Committees held on 21 January, 5 March, 1 April, 23 June, 21 July and 19 
August 2014 be received and the Chairmen of the appropriate Sub Committees 
be authorised to sign, as correct records. 
 

LR/7 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations were made. 
 
 
 

Page 5

Item No.2



3 
09.09.2014 Licensing Regulatory Committee 
 

 

LR/8 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that there were no excluded items on the 
Agenda. 
 

LR/9 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no questions, representations, deputations 
or petitions had been received. 
 

LR/10 POLICY TO LICENCE HORSE DRAWN HACKNEY CARRIAGES AND 
DRIVERS - LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 
1976  
 
The Licensing Officer presented a report which requested the Committee to 
consider the adoption of a policy to grant licences to horse drawn hackney 
carriage proprietors and drivers and conditions that applied to such horse drawn 
carriages. He informed Members that any licence granted would apply to the 
District and could not be granted for a specific area of the District. He reminded 
Members that the licence period would be for 12 Months. 
 
In response to a Member’s question, the Licensing Officer advised that the 
levels of competence for vehicles, proprietors and horses were those which had 
been adopted across the industry.  
 
After further discussion it was  
 
RESOLVED – That the following be approved:- 
 
(1) the Policy for the licensing  of horse drawn hackney carriages and  horse 
drawn hackney carriage drivers is as set out in Appendix 1 to the report; 
 
(2) the conditions that will apply to horse drawn hackney carriage vehicles is 
as set out in Appendix 2 to the report; and 
 
(3) authority be delegated to the Director of People and Places in relation to 
the grant and renewal and suspension (including with immediate effect as 
appropriate where in the interest of public safety to do so) of horse drawn 
hackney carriages and  horse drawn hackney carriage drivers. 
 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 2.24 pm 

Page 6



5 
05.12.2013 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Sub-
Committee held in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, Kendal, 
on Thursday, 5 December 2013, at 2.00 pm. 
 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
 

 
John Holmes 
 

Helen Irving 
 

Mark Wilson 
 

 

Officers 
 

Hardeep Burnley Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer 

John Greenbank Democratic Services and Scrutiny Assistant 

Nicola Hartley Solicitor 

Karen Partington Licensing Officer 

 
 

LRS/7 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  
 
RESOLVED – That Councillor John Holmes be elected Chairman for the meeting. 
 

LRS/8 APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP  
 
There had been no change in the membership of the Sub-Committee, and 
therefore no reconstitution of membership was necessary. 
 

LRS/9 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were made. 
 

LRS/10 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS  
 
RESOLVED – That the item in Part II of the Agenda be dealt with following 
exclusion of the press and public. 
 

LRS/11 INTRODUCTION  
 
The Chairman introduced the Members of the Sub-Committee and those in 
attendance, and read out the procedure for the meeting to be used in 
consideration of the application. 
 

Page 7

Item No.3



6 
05.12.2013 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

LRS/12 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER APPLICATION APPEAL 
 
- Paragraph 1 - Information relating to any individual.  
 
The Licensing Officer presented a report that asked Members to consider whether 
to accept a Private Hire Driver’s Licence Appeal. The applicant had appealed 
against the decision of the Council in rejecting his application for a Licence in view 
of the recommendations of the Independent Medical Practitioner. However the 
applicant was not present at the meeting. 
 
In the absence of the applicant, Members decided that in order to allow them the 
opportunity to make representations in support of their appeal, the meeting should 
be adjourned and reconvened at a later date. 
 
RESOLVED – That the meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee be 
adjourned, and reconvened on Wednesday, 18 December 2013, at 10.00am, to 
allow the applicant a further opportunity to attend. 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2.20 pm 

Page 8



9 
23.09.2014 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Sub-
Committee held in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, Kendal, 
on Tuesday, 23 September 2014, at 11.00 am. 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
 

Clare Feeney-Johnson 
 

Tom Harvey 
 

Evelyn Westwood 
 

Officers 
 

John Greenbank Democratic Services and Scrutiny Assistant 

Nicola Hartley Senior Solicitor 

Tony Houlihan Licensing and Enforcement Officer 

 
LRS/20 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  

 
RESOLVED – That Councillor Tom Harvey be elected Chairman for the meeting. 
 

LRS/21 APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP  
 
There had been no change in membership of the Sub-Committee and, therefore, 
no reconstitution of membership was necessary. 
 

LRS/22 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were made. 
 

LRS/23 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS  
 
RESOLVED – That the item in Part II of the Agenda be dealt with following the 
exclusion of the press and public. 
 

LRS/24 INTRODUCTION  
 
The Chairman introduced the Members of the Sub-Committee and those in 
attendance and read out the procedure for the meeting to be used in consideration 
of the application. 
 

LRS/25 PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
RESOLVED – that under Section 100 (A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business 
on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12 A of the Act as amended by the Local 
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the 
Paragraph indicated. 

Page 9



10 
23.09.2014 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

 
LRS/26 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT (RENEWAL) OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE 

DRIVERS' LICENCE 
 
- Paragraph 2 - Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.  
 
The Licensing Officer presented a report that asked Members to consider whether 
to renew an application for a Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence in light of certain 
convictions recorded against the applicant. 
 
The applicant had applied to renew their Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence after 
its expiry on 15 August 2014. After the application had been received the Council 
was made aware that the applicant had a conviction for Common Assault recorded 
against them that had not been declared on the application. 
 
The applicants representative addressed the Sub-Committee explaining the 
circumstances in which the applicant had been convicted. 
 
The Sub-Committee withdrew to consider the circumstances put forward and 
reconvened to deliver its decision. 
 
RESOLVED – That the applicant be considered a fit and proper person and be 
granted a renewal of their Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence for a further 12 
month period. 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 11.40 am 

Page 10



South Lakeland District Council 

Licensing Committee  

Licensing Regulatory Committee  

Tuesday 20
th

 January 2015 

Review of Licensing Fees and Charges 2015/16 

 

PORTFOLIO: Councillor Sue Sanderson -  Portfolio Holder  

REPORT FROM: David Sykes – People and Places (Director) 

REPORT AUTHOR: Hardeep Burnley – Principal Food, Licensing and 
Safety Officer  

WARDS: Not applicable 

KEY DECISION NO: Not applicable 

 

1.0 EXPECTED OUTCOME 

1.1 To enable Licensing Regulatory Committee to consider the proposed 
increases to certain fees and charges for licensable activities, hackney 
carriage and private hire licensing, to work towards recovering costs in these 
areas.    

1.2 That Licensing Committee will be in a position to note the position as regards 
fees and charges. 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 It is recommended to Licensing Regulatory Committee that: 

(1) The report is considered; and   

(2) The recommended fees as set out in Appendices 1 and 2 are 
adopted for the financial year 2015/16. 

2.2 It is recommended to Licensing Committee that this report be noted. 

3.0 BACKGROUND AND PROPOSALS 

3.1 Fees and charges for taxi vehicle licensing (i.e. hackney carriage and private 
hire vehicle and operators’ licence) were last increased in the previous 
financial year.  This was following a benchmarking exercise in 2013 by the 
Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer.  Following the completion of a 
financial assessment of time allocations for licensing staff and departmental 
recharges together with other costs of the Licensing Service, the current fees 
charged for hackney carriage and private hire and miscellaneous licensing 
have been reviewed. For information comparison data for 2010 to 2015 can 
be found in Appendix 3.  

Page 11

Item No.7



3.2 The proposal is that there will be an increase in licensing fees during 2015/16 
for hackney carriage and private hire licences and the fees will be reviewed 
again for financial years 2016/17, to ensure the fees set meet the costs of 
operating the service.  

3.3 Other licensing fees deemed as miscellaneous licensing were last increased 
for 2014/15.  An increase is proposed for 2015/16 to ensure increased 
demands on resources and officer time administrating, licensing and enforcing 
these activities are reflected in the proposal.  

3.4 Other fees under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005 are set 
by central government.  At the present time there is no scope to increase 
these fees, however new regulations are due to be introduced in 2015 which 
will allow Local Authorities to review these fees and set local fees.  

4.0 CONSULTATION 

4.1 Following a financial assessment of the time allocations for licensing staff and 
service recharges together with other costs of the Licensing service, the 
current fees charged for miscellaneous licensing are proposed to increase by 
2.0%. 

4.2 As part of the review of fees the Council must have regard to legislative 
provisions.  With regard to hackney carriage and private hire licensing, 
Section 70 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
provides that a District Council may charge such fees for any reasonable 
administrative or other costs in connection with the control and supervision of 
hackney carriages and private hire vehicles.  

4.3 With regards to miscellaneous licensing functions, (Zoos, Riding 
Establishments, Skin Piercers, Animal Boarding Establishments etc.) a local 
authority may determine fees as considered reasonable in relation to costs 
arising from administration and enforcement.   

4.4 Scrap Metal Dealers fees are an officer function delegated from Cabinet. 
Members are asked to note that the fees for Scrap Metal Dealers are not to 
change, as these fees were set on the 30th October 2013.   

4.5 Fees for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licences, Miscellaneous 
Licensing Activities and Scrap Metal Dealer Licensing for 2015/16 are shown 
in Appendix 1.  

 4.6 Annual fees for premises and personal licences and temporary event notices 
issued under the Licensing Act 2003 are fixed by central government.  For 
members’ information, a schedule of fees charged by all local authorities 
under the Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 are attached in 
Appendix 2.  The Government has advised Local Authorities that they are 
intending to remove through new legislation the fee for the Application for a 
grant or renewal of a Personal Licence by April 2015, however as this change 
is not yet in place the current fee is still included in Appendix 2. 

4.7 If members should approve the fee structure for 2015/16, this information will 
be publicised to existing licence holders and public via the Council’s website 
and local trade forums.  

Page 12



4.8 If an increase in fees for hackney carriage and private hire vehicle licensing is 
approved, the revised fees will be advertised for a period of 28 days allowing 
for objections.  Any objections will prompt a review of the proposal.   

4.9  There is no requirement under the Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1976 for the Council to publish the fees in a public notice for 
28 days, if there is no change or variation. 

   

5.0 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 

5.1 To retain the fees and charges set in 2014/15. This is not recommended as 
the current costs do not cover the cost of the service. 

6.0 LINKS TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES 

6.1 Licensing legislation imposes a duty on the district council to administer and 
enforce the legislation. 

6.2 The legislation links into the Council priority of Creating Opportunities for 
Economic growth, by supporting local businesses by setting fees that take into 
account local factors to support local businesses and allow economic 
development.  

6.3 The legislation also links into the Council priority of Culture and Wellbeing as 
the Licensing function improves and maintains the health and wellbeing of our 
communities by ensuring licensing objectives are met, and the health, welfare 
and safety of our communities are being maintained.  

7.0 IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 Financial and Resources 

7.1.1 Information on licensing income and expenditure budgets for 2015/16 is fully 
detailed in the Finance report entitled ‘ 2015/16 Revenue Budget: Licensing’.  

7.2 Human Resources 

7.2.1 There are no staffing implications, however staff have been informed of the 
proposals and the reasoning behind it.  

7.3 Legal 

7.3.1 With regard to hackney carriage and private hire licensing, Section 70 of the 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 provides that a 
District Council may charge such fees for the grant of vehicle and operators’ 
licence as may be sufficient to cover in whole or in part the reasonable cost of 
carrying out inspections of hackney carriage stands, and any reasonable 
administrative or other costs in connection with the control and supervision of 
hackney carriages and private hire vehicles.   Therefore the hackney carriage 
and private hire licensing function should be self-financing, and operate at nil 
cost to the Council taxpayer.  

7.3.2 With regard to all other licensing functions, legislation provides generally that 
a licensing authority may determine fees as considered reasonable in relation 
to costs arising from administration and enforcement.  However, the Council is 
precluded from charging a fee in respect of the issue of permits for street 
collections, house-to-house collections and for caravan site licences.  

Page 13



7.4 Social, Economic and Environmental 

7.4.1 This proposal is considered to have a positive impact on the local economy 
and sustainability.  Licensing fees and charges can be revised annually and 
any shortfall can be addressed in the following financial year.   

7.5 Equality and Diversity 

7.5.1 This proposal has a neutral impact on equality and diversity.  An Equality 
Impact Assessment is detailed in Appendix 4 

7.6 Risk 

Risk Consequence Controls required 

Failure to increase 
fees  

Reduced income for 
work undertaken 
and insufficient to 
cover costs of 
operating the 
licensing service. 

Bring current fees in line with current 
Medium Term Financial Plan.  Further 
controls planned to streamline 
administration burdens and review 
services to provide budgetary savings 
in licensing.   

CONTACT OFFICERS 

Report Author – Hardeep Burnley, Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer.  Tel: 
01539-793473, email: hardeep.burnley@southlakeland.gov.uk  

APPENDICES ATTACHED TO THIS REPORT  

Appendix No.  

1 Proposed licensing Fees for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 
Licences and Miscellaneous Licensing Activities 2015/16 

2 Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 Fees  

3 Charges comparison data 2011-2015  

4 Equality Impact Assessment 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE – N/a 

TRACKING INFORMATION 

Assistant 
Director 

Portfolio 
Holder 

Solicitor to the 
Council 

SMT Scrutiny 
Committee 

05/01/2015 05/01/2015 05/01/2015 N/A N/A 

Executive 
(Cabinet) 

Committee Council Section 151 
Officer 

Monitoring 
Officer 

N/A 20/01/2015 N/A 05/01/2015 05/01/2015 

Human 
Resource 
Services 
Manager 

Leader 

 

Ward 
Councillor(s) 

 

  

N/A N/A N/A   

 

Page 14

mailto:hardeep.burnley@southlakeland.gov.uk


Appendix 1: Proposed fees  

Licence  

Taxis  £ 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver (1 year licence)  64.00 

Issue of replacement Drivers Badge  20.00 

Driver Intelligence Systems Licence Check (Every 3 years)  6.90 

CRB Application  44.00 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle (Over Eight Years Old)  
- 4 months  

72.00 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle (Over Three Years Old) 
- 6 months   

107.00 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle (Up to Three Years 
Old)  

- 12 months  

180.00 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Transfer 54.00 

Private Hire Operators (Yearly Licence) 109.00 

Transfer of Vehicle Ownership 54.00 

Door Plate 11.00 

Exterior door sign 10.00 (each) 

Interior door sign 10.00 

Bracket (Optional)  13.00 

Full set of plates  41.00 

Miscellaneous Licences 

Type of licence  £ 

Small Lotteries Registration Fee (Fixed by Statute) 42.00 

Renewal  22.00 

Animal   

Animal Boarding  110.00 

Home boarding of animals 75.00 

Dangerous and Wild animals (plus Vets fees) 120.00 

Dog Breeding  100.00 

Pet Shops 85.00 

Riding Establishments (plus Vets fees)  185.00 

Zoo Licence (plus Vets fees)  371.00 

Transfer of Zoo Licence  55.00 

Informal zoo inspection  115.00 

Miscellaneous  

Skin Piercing and miscellaneous (Premises) Acupuncture, Tattooing and 
Electrolysis Licence  

120.00 

Sex Establishments  5550.00 

Street Trading – 12 months  252.00 

Street Trading – per week  57.00 

Scrap Metal Collectors Licence  300.00 

Scrap Metal Collectors renewal  300.00 

Scrap Metal Collectors – Variation licence  70.00 

Scrap Metal Site Licence  150.00 

Scrap Metal Site renewal  150.00 

Scrap Metal Site – Variation licence  70.00 

Late administrative charge (where applicable)  27.00 

 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2 

Licensing Act 2003  

Premises and Club Certificates  

Premises and club application – each premises that is licensable will be allocated to 

a fee band according to the non-domestic rateable value.  Evidence of premises 

band will be required.  

 

Rateable 
Value bands  

A (No 
rateable 
value - 
£4,300) 

B (£4,301 - 
£33,000) 

C (£33.001 
- £87,000) 

D (£87,001 - 
£125,000) 

E (£125,000 
– and 
above)  

New 
Application 
and Variation 
Fee  

£100 £190 £315 £450 £635 

 

Each band attracts a different level of annual fee – payable one year after the grant 

of a license.  

 

Rateable Value 
Bands  

A B C D E  

Annual Charge  £70 £180 £295 £320 £350 

 

A multiplier applied to premises in bands D and E where they are exclusively or 

primarily in the business of selling alcohol.  

 

Band D (X2)  E (X3)  

Application Fee  £900 £1905 

Annual charge  £640 £1050 

 

Exceptionally Large Events – An additional premises fee for exceptionally large 

events is payable.  

 

Number in attendance at any one time  Additional fee (£) 

5,000 to 9,999 1,000 

10,000 to 14,999 2,000 

15,000 to 19,999 4,000 

20,000 to 29,999 8,000 

30,000 to 39,999 16,000 

40,000 to 49,999 24,000 

50,000 to 59,999 32,000 

60,000 to 69,999 40,000 

70,000 to 79,999 48,000 

80,000 to 89,999 56,000 

90,000 and over  64,000 

 

Page 17



Personal licenses, Temporary Event Notices and Other Fees  

 

Licence type  Fee (£)  

Application for a grant or renewal of personal licence  37 

Temporary Event Notice  21 

Theft, loss, etc. of premises license or summary  10.50 

Application for a provisional statement where premises is being 
built, etc.  

315.00 

Notification of change of name or address 10.50 

Application to vary license to specify individual as premises 
supervisor  

23 

Application for transfer of premises license  23 

Interim authority notice following death etc. of license holder  23 

Theft, loss etc. of certificate or summary  10.50 

Notification of change of name or alteration of rule of club 10.50 

Change of relevant registered address of club  10.50 

Theft, loss etc. of Temporary Event Notice  10.50 

Theft, loss etc. of personal licence  10.50 

Duty to notify change of name or address  10.50 

Right of freeholder etc. to be notified of licensing matters  21 

 

Exemptions from payment of Premises Licence Fee  

 

In respect of applications covering the provision of regulated entertainment only (i.e. 

excluding the sale of alcohol), no fees shall be payable in respect of the following:  

 

(a) In a case of an application by a proprietor of an educational institution (school 

or college*), in respect of premises that are or form part of the educational 

institution –  

(i) The provision of regulated entertainment on the premises is carried by 

on by the educational institution for and on behalf of the purpose of the 

educational institution; or  

(b) That the application is in respect of premises that are or form part of a church 

hall, chapel hall or other similar building or village hall, parish hall or 

community hall or other similar building.  

 

“College” means a collage or similar institution principally concerned with the provision of full time 

education suitable to the requirements of persons over compulsory school age that have not attained 

the age of 19.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 18



Gambling Act 2005 Premises licence fees (£)  

 

Type of 
premises  

Conversion 
Fast – 
Track 

Conversion 
Non Fast – 
track  

Non 
conversion 
provisional 
statement 
premises  

Non – 
conversion 
Application 
all other 
premises  

First 
annual  

Seasonal 
first 
annual  

Variation 
application  

Provisional 
statement 
application  

Transfer  Re-
instatement  

Regional 
Casino 

  8,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 7,500 15,000 6,500 6,500 

Large casino   5,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 5,000 10,000 2,150 2,150 

Small casino   3,000 8,000 5,000 5,000 4,000 8,000 1,800 1,800 

Converted 
casino 

300 2,000   3,000 3,000 2,000  1,350 1,350 

Bingo  300 1,250 1,000 2,500 800 800 pro- 
rata 
Min 300 

1,250 2,500 500 500 

Adult gaming 
centre  

300 800 600 1,600 700 700 pro-
rata 
Min 275 

800 1,600 400 400 

Betting (track)  300 1,250 950 2,500 500 500 pro-
rata  
Min 200 

1,250 2,500 950 950 

Family 
entertainment 
Centre  

300 800 600 1,600 400 400 pro-
rata 
Min 150 

800 1,600 300 300 

Betting (Other)  300 900 600 1,800 600 600 pro-
rata 
Min 225 

900 1,800 300 300 

All premises:  

Fee for copy of licence £15  

Fee to accompany notification of change of circumstances £30  

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3: Charges comparison data 2011-2015 

Licence  

Taxis  2015/16 
£ 

2014/15 
£ 

2013/14 
£ 

2012/13 
£ 

2011/12 
£ 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver (1 
year licence)  

64.00 62.00 60.00   

Issue of replacement Drivers Badge  20.00 20.00 19.00   

Driver Intelligence Systems Licence 
Check (Every 3 years)  

5.75 or 
6.90 (in 
VAT) 

5.75 6.90 6.90 6.90 

CRB Application  44.00 44.00 44.00 44.00 44.00 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle 
(Over Eight Years Old)  

- 4 months  

72.00 70.00 69.00 69.00 69.00 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle 
(Over Three Years Old) 

- 6 months   

107.00 103.00 101.00 101.00 101.00 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle 
(Up to Three Years Old)  

- 12 months  

180.00 176.00 172.00 172.00 172.00 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle 
Transfer 

54.00 52.00 92.00 92.00 92.00 

Private Hire Operators (Yearly Licence) 109.00 106.00 104.00 104.00 104.00 

Transfer of Vehicle Ownership 54.00 52.00 51.00 51.00 51.00 

Door Plate 11.00 11.00 10.80 10.82(inc 
VAT) 

10.82 
(inc 
VAT)  

Exterior door sign 10.00 
(each) 

10.00 
(each) 

9.30 
(each) 

9.30 (inc 
VAT) 

9.30 (inc 
VAT)  

Interior door sign 10.00 10.00 9.60 9.30 (inc 
VAT) 

9.30 (inc 
VAT)  

Bracket (Optional)  13.00 13.00 12.77 12.77 (inc 
VAT) 

12.77 
(inc 
VAT)  

Full set of plates  41.00 41.00    

Miscellaneous Licences 

Type of licence  2015/16 
£ 

2014/15 
£ 

2013/14 
£ 

Small Lotteries Registration Fee (Fixed by Statute) 42.00 42.00 40.00 

Renewal  22.00 22.00 20.00 

Animal     

Animal Boarding  110.00 105.00 103.00 

Home boarding of animals 75.00 72.00 71.00 

Dangerous and Wild animals (plus Vets fees) 120.00 118.00 116.00 

Dog Breeding  100.00 95.00 93.00 

Pet Shops 85.00 83.00 81.00 

Riding Establishments (plus Vets fees)  185.00 181.00 177.00 

Zoo Licence (plus Vets fees)  371.00 360.00 353.00 

Transfer of Zoo Licence  55.00 53.00 52.00 

Informal zoo inspection  115.00 113.00 110.00 

Miscellaneous    

Skin Piercing and miscellaneous (Premises) Acupuncture, Tattooing 
and Electrolysis Licence  

120.00 118.00 116.00 

Sex Establishments  5550.00 5386.00 5280.00 

Street Trading – 12 months  252.00 247.00 242.00 

Page 21



Street Trading – per week  57.00 56.00 55.00 

Scrap Metal Collectors Licence  300.00 300.00 300.00 

Scrap Metal Collectors renewal  300.00 300.00 300.00 

Scrap Metal Collectors – Variation licence  70.00 70.00 70.00 

Scrap Metal Site Licence  150.00 150.00 150.00 

Scrap Metal Site renewal  150.00 150.00 150.00 

Scrap Metal Site – Variation licence  70.00 70.00 70.00 

Late administrative charge (where applicable)  27.00 26.00 25.00 

 

 

Page 22



 1 

EIA Title:  
 
 
 
1.0 The public sector equality duty (2011) covers the following eight protected 

characteristics: 
  

Age, disability, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation, gender 
reassignment, pregnancy and maternity.  
The duty also covers marriage and civil partnership, but only relating to the 
elimination of unlawful discrimination (see below, 2.0). 

 
1.1 SLDC includes “rurality” as an additional category in its equality impact 

assessments. 
 
2.0 The General Equality Duty.  

SLDC, in the exercise of its functions, should:  
a. Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and 

other conduct prohibited by the Act.  
b.  Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a  

protected characteristic and those who do not.  
c.  Foster good relations between people who share  

a protected characteristic and those who  
do not.  
 

Proposal to raise the licensing fees and charges set previously in 2014/15 for 
2015/16.  Applicable to businesses and traders only.  

Page 23



 2 

Step 1 
 

Summarise the subject and expected outcomes of this EIA. 
Establish whether the proposals have any impacts on the local 
community.  

 
 

Who are your main stakeholders and list any engagement undertaken (include 
surveys, feedback forms, complaints, statistics etc.). 

 
Businesses, local communities and visitors.  Engagement – 
benchmarking comparisons for fees and awareness raising of 
charges.  
 
 

 
 

Step 2 
 

Equality Action Plan 
 
In providing this service will there be 
any negative impacts on the 
following people? 

1. Age (young and old) 
2. Black and Minority Ethnic  
3. Disabled  
4. Faith/Belief  
5. Sexual Orientation 
6. Gender 
7. Gender reassignment 
8. Pregnancy and maternity 
9. Marriage and Civil Partnership  
10. People in rural areas 

 
(See glossary below for definitions) 
 

Mitigating actions 
(to avoid negative 
impact): 
 
No impacts on these 
people  

Lead 
Officer & 
When 
 
HB 
10/12/2014 

Complete 
Y/N 
 
 
N/A 

    

Page 24



 3 

 
Step 3 

 
Examples of good equality practice you have put in place (For example, all venues 

used are accessible for people with mobility, hearing and sight impairments) 
 
N/A Fees payable by businesses only. 

 
 
 
Date: 10th December 2014  

EIA Author(s): Hardeep Burnley  

Assistant Director: Simon Rowley  

Document version number: HB/1 

Date for Review: N/A 

EIA forwarded to Policy Officer Y 

 
 
 

Glossary 
 
Age: This refers to a person having a particular age (for example, 32 year-olds) or being within an age group (for 
example, 18-30 year-olds).  
 
Civil partnership: Legal recognition of a same-sex couple’s relationship. Civil partners must be treated the same as 
married couples on a range of legal matters.  
 
Disability: A person has a disability if s/he has a physical or mental impairment which has a substantial and long-term 
adverse effect on their ability to carry out normal day-to-day activities. Includes: Physical/sensory disability: 
Mental Health: Learning disability. 
 
Gender reassignment: This is the process of transitioning from one sex to another, considered a personal process 
rather than a medical one and it does not require someone to undergo medical treatment in order to be protected.  
 
Maternity: The period after giving birth. It is linked to maternity leave in the employment context. In the non-work 
context, protection against maternity discrimination is for 26 weeks after giving birth, including as a result of 
breastfeeding.  
 
Race: It refers to a group of people defined by their colour, nationality (including citizenship), ethnic or national origins. 
Includes, Asian, Black and White minority ethnic groups inc. Eastern Europeans, Irish people and Gypsy Travellers.  
 
Religion or belief: “Religion” means any religion, including a reference to a lack of religion. “Belief” includes religious 
and philosophical beliefs including lack of belief (for example, Atheism). The category includes, Christianity, Islam, 
Judaism, Hinduism, Buddhism, and non religious beliefs such as Humanism. 
 
Sexual orientation: This is whether a person's sexual attraction is towards their own sex, the opposite sex or to both 
sexes.  
 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Licensing Committee 

Licensing Regulatory Committee 

20 January 2015  

2015/16 Draft Budget 

 

PORTFOLIO: Cllr Sue Sanderson – Environment and People 
Portfolio Holder 

REPORT FROM: 

 

REPORT AUTHOR: 

Shelagh McGregor, Assistant Director, Resources 
and S151 Officer 

Martin Keyes – Financial Services Officer 

WARDS: All 

KEY DECISION NO: Not applicable 

 

1.0 EXPECTED OUTCOME 
 

1.1 These budgets will be used as the basis for committing expenditure and 
monitoring income and expenditure during 2015/16. They will deliver the level 
of service outlined in the Council Plan and will ensure that, overall, the 
Council is able to set a balanced budget. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 

 
2.1 It is recommended that the Licensing Regulatory Committee 

(1) note the latest draft estimates. 
 

2.2 It is recommended that the Licensing Committee 
(1) note the latest draft estimates. 
 

3.0       BACKGROUND AND PROPOSALS 
 

3.1 The latest draft revenue budgets for 2015/16 are attached at Appendix 1.  
These will form part of the overall Draft Revenue Budget due to be presented 
to Council for consideration and approval on the 24 February 2015. 

 
3.2 The Draft Budget Report considered by Council on the 11 December 2014 

showed a balanced position for 2015/16. This has been achieved through 
proposing savings of £0.8m. 

 
3.3 The budget presented in Appendix 1 represents no change in the level of     

service provision from 2014/15. The detailed estimates may have changed 
however due to: 

Page 27

Item No.8



 

 

 

 Incremental progression on salary costs and the assumed pay award. 

 Unavoidable inflation on costs 

 Income from fees and charges 

 Review of base expenditure for cost reductions 

 Savings and growth bids 

 Revised central support recharges 
 
3.4 Further changes may be required as the Budget is finalised. Corporate 

adjustments such as recharges and capital charges are finalised at the end of 
the budget process as they require final figures from the capital programme 
and controllable service budgets.  
 

3.5 The estimated annual income includes the 10-yearly renewal of personal 
licences totalling circa £30k in 2015/16. The Government has recently 
announced that they are changing the legislation in respect of personal 
licences to make the renewals free of charge. This means that the additional 
one-off income which is budgeted for in 2015/16 may not be realised. There 
may be an opportunity to offset this via New Burdens grant. Further work will 
be carried out to clarify this position and the outcome will be included in the 
final Draft Budget Report going to Cabinet on the 11 February and Council on 
the 24 February. 

 
4.0 CONSULTATION 
 
4.1 The Draft Budget Report was considered by Cabinet 26 November 2014, 

Council 11 December 2014, and Overview and Scrutiny Committee 13 
January 2015. Further updates are due to be considered by Cabinet on the 11 
February and Council for approval on the 24 February 2015.  

  
5.0 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 
 
5.1 Relevant alternative options have been considered as part of getting the 

overall budget together for this area. No alternative options are proposed in 
this report.  

 
6.0 LINKS TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES 
 
6.1 The budget process allocates resources in line with the Council Plan. 
 
7.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 Financial and Resources 
7.1.1 Financial and Resource implications are contained within this report.   

 
7.2 Human Resources 
7.2.1 There are no Human Resources implications of the report. 
 
7.3 Legal 
7.3.1 There are no legal implications of the report. 

Page 28



 

 

 
7.4 Social, Economic and Environmental 
7.4.1 There are no future Social, Economic or Environmental impacts as a result of 

the report. 
 
7.5 Equality and Diversity 
7.5.1 There are no future Equality or Diversity impacts as a result of the report. 
 
7.6 Risk 

Risk Consequence Controls required 

All income estimates 
are subject to demand 

Reduction in total 
income received 

Monthly budget 
monitoring of income 

 
CONTACT OFFICERS  
 
Phil Greenup, Public Protection Manager, p.greenup@southlakeland.gov.uk, 01539 
793420 
Martin Keyes, Financial Services Officer, m.keyes@southlakeland.gov.uk, 01539 
793155 
 
APPENDICES ATTACHED TO THIS REPORT  

Appendix No.  

Appendix 1 Licensing Revenue Estimates 2015/16 

 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE 

Name of Background 
document 

Where it is available  

2015/16 Budget report http://tinyurl.com/luh8zzm 

 

TRACKING INFORMATION 

Assistant 
Director 

Portfolio 
Holder 

Solicitor to the 
Council 

SMT Scrutiny 
Committee 

6/11/2014 5/1/2015 5/1/2015 6/11/2014 13/1/2015 

Executive 
(Cabinet) 

Committee Council Section 151 
Officer 

Monitoring 
Officer 

26/11/2014 20/1/2015 11/12/2014 5/1/2015 6/11/2014 

Human 
Resource 
Services 
Manager 

Leader 

 

Ward 
Councillor(s) 

 

  

n/a n/a n/a   

 

Page 29

mailto:p.greenup@southlakeland.gov.uk
mailto:m.keyes@southlakeland.gov.uk
http://tinyurl.com/luh8zzm


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

The purpose of this appendix is to show the draft budgets for Licensing for 2015/16

2014/15 

Budget

£

2015/16

Budget 

£

Hackney Carriage Licences
300 Employees 44,300

0 Transport 1,167

9,450 Supplies and Services 7,950

120,265 Departmental Recharges 65,776

130,015 119,193

-83,589 Customer Receipts -83,761

46,426 Net Expenditure 35,432

Miscellaneous Licences

2,120 Employees 13,405

107 Transport 345

3,236 Supplies and Services 3,236

28,099 Departmental Recharges 12,615

33,562 29,601

-13,176 Customer Receipts -13,435

20,386 Net Expenditure 16,166

Licensing Act

600 Employees 44,600

0 Transport 1,167

220 Supplies and Services 220

119,703 Departmental Recharges 65,326

120,523 111,313

-202,042 Customer Receipts -232,883

-81,519 Net Expenditure -121,570

Gambling Licensing

700 Employees 12,700

0 Transport 318

28,099 Departmental Recharges 11,254

28,799 24,272

-19,248 Customer Receipts -19,633

9,551 Net Expenditure 4,639

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

PART I 

South Lakeland District Council 

Licensing Regulatory Committee 

20 January 2014 

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976  

Proposed Variation of Hackney Carriage Fares 

 

PORTFOLIO: Cllr Sue Sanderson, Environment and People 

REPORT FROM: Simon Rowley – Assistant Director (Neighbourhood 
Services) 

REPORT AUTHOR: Tony Houlihan -  Licensing Officer 

WARDS: Not Applicable 

KEY DECISION NO: Not Applicable 

 

1.0 EXPECTED OUTCOME 

1.1 Licensing Regulatory Committee to consider this report and determine whether to 
vary the maximum fares that may be charged by hackney carriage proprietors during 
the period 2015 to 2016. 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Committee 

1) Consider whether to: 

i. modify the current table of maximum fares, or; 

ii. make no modification to the current table of maximum fares. 

2) In the event that the current table of fares is modified, to set a date upon 
which it shall come into effect. It is requested that the date should be 
set to Monday 30 March 2015. 

 
3.0 BACKGROUND AND PROPOSALS 

3.1 The current table of fares for a motorised hackney carriage is: 

  

Description  Tariff 1 (£) Tariff 2 (£) Tariff 3 (£) 

For the whole distance 
(1

st
 mile or part thereof) 

3:70 5:55 7:40 

For each subsequent 
1/10

th
 mile 

0:27 0:41 0:54 

Waiting time – for each 
period of one minute  

0:30 0:30 0:30 

Page 33

Item No.9



 

 

2 mile journey costs  6:40 9:65 12:80 

 

 Notes:  
  

Tariff 1 =  Daily 07:00 hours to 23:00 hours  
 Tariff 2 =  Daily 23:00 hours to 07:00 hours at Tariff 1 + 50% 

Tariff 3 =  Bank Holiday from 00:00 hours to 24:00 hours at Tariff 1 +100% 
Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve from 19:00 hours to 24:00 hours 
at Tariff 1 +100%  

 Extras =  £0:70 per person in excess of 2  
   £100 maximum soiling charge 
 
3.2 Section 4 outlines a consultation process which took place with the Taxi trade.  This 

consultation gives details of each proposal. The proposals are outlined as follows:- 
  

Proposal 1: 
 
No Change to the current table of fares: 
  

Description  Tariff 1 (£) Tariff 2 (£) Tariff 3 (£) 

For the whole distance 
(1

st
 mile or part thereof) 

3:70 5:55 7:40 

For each subsequent 
1/10

th
 mile 

0:27 0:41 0:54 

Waiting time – for each 
period of one minute  

0:30 0:30 0:30 

2 mile journey costs  6:40 9:65 12:80 

 
 

Proposal 2: 
 
Increase of 2% on the initial mile and each 1/10th mile thereafter: 
 

Description  Tariff 1 (£) Tariff 2 (£) Tariff 3 (£) 

For the whole distance 
(1

st
 mile or part thereof) 

3:80 5:55 7:40 

For each subsequent 
1/10

th
 mile 

0:28 0:41 0:54 

Waiting time – for each 
period of one minute  

0:30 0:30 0:30 

2 mile journey costs  6:60 9:65 12:80 

 
Proposal 3: 
 
Increase charge on the initial mile to £3.80 
 

Description  Tariff 1 (£) Tariff 2 (£) Tariff 3 (£) 

For the whole distance 
(1

st
 mile or part thereof) 

3:80 5:55 7:40 

Page 34



 

 

For each subsequent 
1/10

th
 mile 

0:27 0:41 0:54 

Waiting time – for each 
period of one minute  

0:30 0:30 0:30 

2 mile journey costs  6:50 9:65 12:80 

 
 
3.3 Members are reminded that there is no legal requirement for the Licensing 
Regulatory Committee to choose any of the proposals that have been presented by the taxi 
trade following the consultation.  

The Licensing Regulatory Committee has the discretion to: 

i. make no change to the current table of fares by adopting Proposal 1, or;  

ii. vary the current table of fares by adopting proposal 2, or;  

iii. vary the current table of fares by adopting proposal 3, or;  

iv. set a revised variation of hackney carriage fares as determined by the 
Licensing Regulatory Committee. 

 

4.0 CONSULTATION 

4.1 In line with current procedures and legislative requirements, the consultation process 
is divided into two stages:  

 
4.2 Stage 1 of the process invites hackney carriage proprietors to make proposals in 

respect of the variation of the current table of fares and to vote on their preferred 
choices from the proposals that are returned to the Licensing office. 

 
4.3 Stage 2 of the process invites members of the public to submit representations 

concerning the variation of the tariff (if any), after it has been made by the Licensing 
Regulatory Committee. In the event that representations are made and cannot be 
satisfactorily resolved, the Licensing Regulatory Committee will be required to 
reconvene at a later date to consider those representations. 

 
4.4 Stage 1 was undertaken in October 2014. Approximately 172 hackney proprietors 

were contacted by letter, asking for proposals to be submitted for the annual review 
of the table of fares. As a result, 3 proposals were received:  

 One was for the current tariff to remain unchanged;  

 One was in favour of an increase in line with the Retail Price Index (RPI) 
(2.3%); 

 One was in favour of an increase that was slightly below the RPI. 
 
4.5 Following the stage 1 canvassing exercise, the proposals that had been received 

were brought to the attention of the same group, who were asked to vote on what 
they wished for as the revised table of fares. This resulted in 18 proprietors voting on 
the proposals in the following manner: 
 
Proposal  In favour  Against  

Proposal number 1 7 5 

Proposal number 2 8 5 

Proposal number 3 2 9 

 

Page 35



 

 

4.6 Stage 2 is a legal requirement and will take place if the Licensing Regulatory 
Committee decides to vary the table of fares in any manner whatsoever. 
 

4.7 Should a variation to the current fares be approved the statutory procedure is that a 
public notice shall be published in a local newspaper. Should there be no variation, 
no further action is required. 
 

5.0 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 

5.1 None 

6.0 LINKS TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES 

6.1 Economy: Economic Growth and Increase in Earnings 

7.0 IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 Financial and Resources 

7.1.1 The costs of advertising any proposal or hearing any representations concerning any 
changes to increase the level the hackney carriage fares will be met by the hackney 
carriage and private hire licensing budget. 

7.2 Human Resources 

7.2.1 There are no issues in respect of human resources. 

7.3 Legal 

7.3.1 Section 65 (1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 allows 
the District Council to fix the table of fares for the hiring of hackney carriage vehicles 
throughout the District. 

Section 65 (2) requires that the Council shall publish its intention to vary the table of 
fares for the hiring of a hackney carriage vehicle in at least one local newspaper for a 
period of at least 14 days. The notice of variation will also be made available on the 
Council website and will be available for inspection at the offices of the Council. If no 
objections are received, the variation may be brought into force as soon as 
practicable at the end of that period. However, if any objections are received, these 
must be considered by the Committee. 

7.4 Social, Economic and Environmental 

7.4.1 The overall impact assessment is positive as it is likely to support other businesses 
by allowing people to enjoy facilities within the district. 

7.5 Equality and Diversity 

7.5.1 There are no equality or diversity issues associated with this application. 

7.6 Risk 

Risk Consequence Controls required 

Failure to advertise a 
proposed variation of 
hackney carriage fares. 

Unable to lawfully 
implement revised fares. 

Proposals to vary fares 
to be duly advertised. 

 

CONTACT OFFICERS 

Report Author – Tony Houlihan – Licensing Officer – Tel: 01539 793407 

E-mail: t.houlihan@southlakeland.gov.uk   

Page 36

mailto:k.partington@southlakeland.gov.uk


 

 

 

APPENDICES ATTACHED TO THIS REPORT 

Appendix 1 Comparison of Hackney Carriage Tariffs  

 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE 

Name of Background 
document 

Where it is available  

Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1976 

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1976/57/contents  

 

TRACKING INFORMATION 

Assistant 
Director 

Portfolio Holder Solicitor to the 
Council 

SMT Scrutiny 
Committee 

24/11/14 05/01/2015 24/11/14 N/A N/A 

Executive 
(Cabinet) 

Committee Council Section 151 
Officer 

Monitoring 
Officer 

N/A 20/01/2015 N/A 05/01/2015 05/01/2015 

Human 
Resource 
Services 
Manager 

Leader 

 

Ward 
Councillor(s) 

 

Use these 
boxes for 
additional 
tracking 

Use these 
boxes for 
additional 
tracking 

 

 

Page 37

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1976/57/contents


This page is intentionally left blank



Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
Proposed Variation of Hackney Carriage Fares  

Appendix 1  
 
The purpose of this appendix is to provide Members with background information 
and comparison of the 2014/15 tariffs with other Cumbrian and Lancashire 
authorities. 
 
South Lakeland District Council  
 
Description  Tariff 1 (£) Tariff 2 (£) Tariff 3 (£) 

For the whole distance 

(1
st
 mile or part thereof) 

3:70 5:55 7:40 

For each subsequent 

1/10
th
 mile 

0:27 0:41 0:54 

Waiting time – for each 

period of one minute  

0:30 0:30 0:30 

2 mile journey costs  6:40 9:65 12:80 

 Notes:  

 Tariff 1 =  Daily 07:00 hours to 23:00 hours  

 Tariff 2 =  Daily 23:00 hours to 07:00 hours at Tariff 1 + 50% 

Tariff 3 =  Bank Holiday from 00:00 hours to 24:00 hours at Tariff 1 +100% 

Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve from 19:00 hours to 24:00 hours 

at Tariff 1 +100%  

 Extras =  £0:70 per person in excess of 2  

   £100 maximum soiling charge 

 
Eden District Council  
 
Description  Tariff 1 (£) Tariff 2 (£) Tariff 3 (£) 

For the whole distance 

(1
st
 mile or part thereof) 

3:00 4:20 5:40 

For each subsequent 

1/10
th
 mile 

0:25 0:35 0:45 

Waiting time – for each 

period of one minute  

0:30 0:30 0:30 

2 mile journey costs  5:50 7:70 9:90 

Notes:  

 Tariff 1 =  Daily 06:00 hours to 23:00 hours  

 Tariff 2 =  Daily 23:00 hours to 06:00 hours  

Tariff 3 =  Bank Holiday from 00:00 hours to 06:00 hours the following day 

Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve from 18:00 hours to 24:00 hours  

Page 39



 Extras =  £0:50 per person in excess of 2  

   £75:00 maximum soiling charge 

 
Allerdale Borough Council  
 
Description  Tariff 1 (£) Tariff 2 (£) Tariff 3 (£) Tariff 4 (£) 

For the whole distance 

(1
st
 mile or part thereof) 

2:90 4:35 5:40 5:80 

For each subsequent 

1/10
th
 mile 

0:195 0:29 0:45 0:39 

Waiting time – for each 

period of one minute  

0:13 0:13 0:30 0:13 

2 mile journey costs  4:85 7:28 8:48 9:70 

Notes:  

 Tariff 1 =  Daily 06:00 hours to 24:00 hours  

 Tariff 2 =  Daily 24:00 hours to 06:00 hours  

Tariff 3 =  Bank Holiday from 00:00 hours to 24:00 hours  

Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve from 16:00 hours to 24:00 hours  

Christmas Day and New Year’s Day  

 Extras =  £0:50 per person in excess of 2  

   £50:00 maximum soiling charge 

Carlisle City Council  
 
Description  Tariff 1 (£) Tariff 2 (£) Tariff 3 (£) 

For the whole distance 

(1
st
 mile or part thereof) 

3:45 4:60 5:18 

For each subsequent 

1/10
th
 mile 

0:20 0:27 0:30 

Waiting time – for each 

period of one minute  

0:29 0:29 0:29 

2 mile journey costs  5:45 7:30 8:18 

Notes:  

 Tariff 1 =  Daily 07:00 hours to 23:00 hours  

 Tariff 2 =  Daily 23:00 hours to 07:00 hours  

   Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve 12:00 hours to 18:00 hours  

Tariff 3 =  Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve 18:00 hours to 

24:00 hours  

 Extras =  £0:50 per person in excess of 4  

   £35:00 maximum soiling charge  

 

  

 

Page 40



Barrow Borough Council (WEF August 2012) 
 
Description  Tariff 1 (£) Tariff 2 (£) Tariff 3 (£) 

For the whole distance 

(1
st 

½ mile or part 

thereof) 

£2.40 £3.60 £4.80 

For each subsequent 

1/10
th
 mile 

£0:20 £0:30 £0.40 

Waiting time – for each 

30 second period  

£0:10 £0:15 £0.20 

2 mile journey costs  £5:40 £8.10 £10.80 

 Notes:  

 Tariff 1 =  Daily 07:00 hours to 24:00 hours  

 Tariff 2 =  Daily 00:00 hours to 07:00 hours at Tariff 1 + 50% 

Tariff 3 =  Bank Holiday from 00:00 hours to 24:00 hours at Tariff 1 +100% 

Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve from 00:00 hours to 24:00 hours 

at Tariff 1 +100%  

 Extras =  £0:20 per person in excess of 2  

   £10 outside £100 inside 

 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES
	3 MINUTES OF LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEES
	23-09-14 020-026

	7 REVIEW OF LICENSING FEES AND CHARGES 2015/16
	Appendix 1 Licensing fees 2015
	Appendix 2 Licensing fees 2015
	Appendix 3 Comparison data -Fees 2015
	Appendix 4 Equality Impact Assessment for licensing fees 2015
	1. Age (young and old)
	2. Black and Minority Ethnic 
	3. Disabled 
	4. Faith/Belief 
	5. Sexual Orientation
	6. Gender
	7. Gender reassignment
	8. Pregnancy and maternity
	9. Marriage and Civil Partnership 
	10. People in rural areas
	Date:

	Step 3
	Examples of good equality practice you have put in place (For example, all venues used are accessible for people with mobility, hearing and sight impairments)
	Glossary

	Race: It refers to a group of people defined by their colour, nationality (including citizenship), ethnic or national origins. Includes, Asian, Black and White minority ethnic groups inc. Eastern Europeans, Irish people and Gypsy Travellers.


	8 2015/16 DRAFT BUDGET
	Licensing Committee budget report 20 Jan 2015 Appendix 1 v2

	9 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 - PROPOSED VARIATION OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE FARES
	Appendix 1 to Taxi Tariff report 2015 v4


